



Heck Carreon

Creative Producer / Film Director / Content Creator

 vimeo.com/sirheck

 www.sirheck.com



WHO IS HECK? An audiovisual professional with over 8 years of experience focused on delivering the best quality possible. I have a strong background performing multitasking duties on film and media, being able to adapt to the project's needs. I am a team player with skills in leadership and communication, experienced in building relationships with clients and providing solutions to their needs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Multimedia Design Specialist

2015-2017

O'Reilly Media Canada

- Edited, designed and animated over 40 different audio-visual projects.
- Filmed and assisted in live productions.
- Managed projects that required special attention, and created solutions to fix each project, which was then used in production.
- Delivered content within requested time and quality standards that was then uploaded to the online platform.

Creative Manager

2012-2014

Cinema Fantasma

- Managed several projects simultaneously that included a stop-motion film, short films, TV spots and multimedia.
- Performed as a multi-tasking producer based on the project's needs.
- Trained and mentored clients and team members, personalizing their development based on their progress and needs.
- Roles included Producer, Post-production and Animation Supervisor, Designer, Editor, Animator, Video and Still Photographer.

Coordinator / Assistant Producer (VFX)

2011-2012

Epics FX Studios

- Oversaw and participated in several projects including 2 feature films and TV series.
- Built relationships with clients, provided solutions (KAM), and administered projects that culminated with their desired delivery.
- Directed workflows and logistics for effective execution to meet tight-deadlines within the company's quality standards.
- Managed and supervised teams of over 40 people, which included recruiting and interviewing prospective candidates.

Lighting Technician (Theatre Play)

2006

OCESA

- Provided on-stage services for lighting and effects.

Director / Switcher / Camera Operator

2002-2005

True Multimedia

- Performed audiovisual duties in events, conferences and concerts.

SELF-EMPLOYMENT

Director / Creative Producer

2011-PRESENT

Sir Heck Media Production

- Awarded Director and Producer of film and video.
- Provided professional production and post-production services.
- Facilitated services include videography, editing, animation and sound design for multimedia / Video and photography for fashion design products / Instructor for film, animation and design-related clients.

Producciones Online / Glaxo Smith-Klein (GSK) / EGR

Creative Producer / Editor / Animator

- Provided services as a Director, Videographer, Editor and Animator.
- Conceptualized and delivered multimedia products for corporate, fashion and marketing audiovisual campaigns.
- Clients included International Designers Mexico, Vitromex, Schick, International Institute for Learning and TV Azteca.

Abraxas Teranus Films

2011-2012

Assistant Director

- Feature film "Where the waves collide", screened worldwide.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- English
- French (working proficiency)
- Spanish
- Italian (working proficiency)
- Directing
- Editing
- Writing
- Video / Photography
- Animating
- Creative Producing

SOFTWARE

- Adobe Suite (Premiere, After Effects, Audition, Photoshop, Illustrator, Media Encoder, Bridge, InDesign)
- Final Draft, DragonFrame, Sketch, Final Cut, Camtasia, ProTools, Nuke, Cinema 4D, Microsoft Office
- Mac and PC

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

- Dedication
- Multitasking
- Efficient communication
- Focused
- Transformational and team leadership
- Creative
- Energetic

EDUCATION

Advanced Television and Film

2014-2015

Sheridan College

- Post-graduate Certificate. Specialized in directing and screenwriting.
- Main modules included cinematography, directing actors, editing, sound design, assisting director, distribution, multimedia and new media, pre-visualization.

Bachelor of Arts in Film and Television

2007-2011

Centro. Design, Film and Television

- Learned the foundation of storytelling and the craft of filmmaking.
- Modules included directing, screenwriting, photography, cinematography, directing actors, sound design, animation, production design, production, casting direction, acting and post production.

Digital Photography Diploma

2008

EduMac Digital Arts School

- Expanded my photography skills, focusing in all aspects related with digital photography, from preparation to delivery.
- Modules included camera and lighting; model directing, planning, post-production and final presentation

Project Management Certificate Program

2011

International Institute for Learning

- Learned the successful and efficient management of a project from planning to completion.

FURTHER TRAINING

DSLR video, lighting, stop-motion and 2D animation, fashion and product photography, directing actors, colour correcting, screenwriting, pre-visualization and more.

Heck Carreon

Creative Producer / Film Director / Content Creator

 vimeo.com/sirheck

 www.sirheck.com



Showreel

<https://vimeo.com/sirheck/heck-showreel>

H (In-Production)



Creative Producer / Director / Actor – Psychological Thriller, Drama
Project filmed in two countries and divided into chapters. A different director tells a part of the same story in each episode.
<https://www.sirheck.com/upcoming-projects>

S.A.M.



Director / Executive Producer – Sci-Fi, Romantic Comedy – 2016
Short film screened and awarded in several festivals around the world, including Best Sci-fi, Award of Excellence and Best Actor.
<https://www.sirheck.com/sam>

Double Date



Director / Executive Producer - Romantic Comedy - 2015
Short Film produced by Sheridan College / Sir Heck Media Production.
<https://www.sirheck.com/doubledate>

Rebellious



Pre-Production Supervisor / Animatic Animator – Animation - 2016
Stop-motion film. Screened and awarded internationally, supported by filmmakers like Guillermo del Toro and Screen Novelties.
<http://www.cinemafantasma.com/revoltoso>

Fetih 1453 / Canakkale 1915



Visual Effects Assistant Producer - 2011 / 2012.
At the time of its release, the Turkish production *The Conquest 1453* was the most successful film in that country.
<http://www.epicsofxstudios.com/>

Where the Waves Collide



Assistant Director - Drama - 2013
Film screened in several festivals around the world
<https://youtu.be/wwfvSjnYwQo>